
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, June 28, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0755 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 06/14/2023
 

S&L Minutes 06-14-23.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

23-0618 Sushi Lover Demerit Point Violation appearance.

Demerit Point Notification Letter 2023 - Sushi Lover.pdfAttachments:

6. Action Items

23-0613 Class "B" Beer License application for Core's Lounge LLC d/b/a Core's 

Lounge, Kor Xiong, Agent, located at 1350 W College Ave Suite D, 

contingent upon approval from the Community Development, 

Inspections and Police  departments.

Core's Lounge.pdf

CoresLounge 2023 Lic Denial Letter.pdf

Attachments:

Legislative History 

6/14/23 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

23-0717 Request to apply for WE Energies Grant for EMS Supplies and Training 

Items

Request to Apply for WE Energies Grant for EMS Supplies and Training Items.docxAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 6/26/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22930
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=33786be8-990c-44e9-b0bd-ac7f5bc8fca5.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22794
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a59ae993-df5c-49c1-8702-6f7bcfcb7b52.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22789
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4cf46c5f-068c-45ad-915b-6916a0ec07b5.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c29d09fe-c16d-44d0-8754-38d8a2cba919.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22893
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d49b4f38-491e-454e-b43a-949a3eab2abe.docx


June 28, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

23-0778 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Taste of 

Thai Fox Valley LLC d/b/a Taste of Thai, Chisa Jitmaiwong, Agent, 

located at 321 E College Ave, contingent upon approval from all 

departments.

Taste of Thai.pdfAttachments:

23-0747 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor - Cider Only Change of Agent 

application for Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip #639, Alexandra D Beck, 

New Agent, located at 2175 S Memorial Dr.

Alexandra D Beck S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0710 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Premise Amendment 

application for TNE Inc d/b/a Emmett's Bar & Grill, Sharon Reader, 

Agent, located at 139 N Richmond St, on August 3-7, 2023, for Mile of 

Music, contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections 

departments.

Emmetts Bar & Grill S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0748 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Premise Amendment 

application for Stone Arch Brewpub Inc, Steven Lonsway, Agent, 

located at 1004 S Olde Oneida St, for Tuesday Night Summer Music 

Series, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Stone Arch Brewpub - Summer Tuesday Nights S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0749 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Premise Amendment 

application for Stone Arch Brewpub Inc, Steven Lonsway, Agent, 

located at 1004 S Olde Oneida St, on August 3-6, 2023, for Mile of 

Music, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Stone Arch Brewpub - Mile of Music S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0750 Temporary Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor Premise 

Amendment for Fox Cities Performing Arts Center, Maria Van Laanen, 

Agent, located at 400 W College Ave, on August 16, 2023, contingent 

upon approval from all departments.

Fox Cities PAC S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0729 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Appleton Area 

Jaycees, Brittany Hovorka, Person in Charge, located at Appleton 

Memorial Park, 1620 E Witzke Blvd, on July 3, 2023, for the Festival 

Foods Fireworks Celebration.

Appleton Area Jaycees S&L.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 6/26/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22953
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1229c8bf-5097-4164-aef4-8a255e416c0c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22922
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9bc607fe-8802-497f-a5fb-579d9b0410ab.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22886
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4db6c937-8459-4e26-bb66-9734e0d910f9.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22923
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1eaa148a-b1f4-42df-96c1-f4954140bd41.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22924
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ecec7018-1b2a-4c7e-a782-86c641e8b89d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22925
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5d0e25c8-8110-4aa3-bf8b-9ad80cfa6a89.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22905
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e6225fd7-3c08-4738-acaa-c0d3457707a0.pdf


June 28, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

23-0708 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

St. Pius X Catholic Church, Andrew Miles, Person in Charge, located at 

500 W Marquette St, on August 25-27, 2023, contingent upon approval 

from the Inspections department.

St Pius X Catholic Church - Summer Festival S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0709 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Creative Downtown Appleton Inc., Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, 

located at Jones Park, on August 4-6, 2023, for Mile of Music, 

contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections departments.

Creative Downtown Appleton - MoM Jones S&L.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

23-0752 Police Department Report on Alcohol Law Violation Convictions:

-Sales of alcohol to minor at the following establishments (80 Point 

Violation):

Memorial Liquor - Total Points: 80

Lindo Michoacan Supermarket - Total Points: 80

Motomart (Calumet St.) - Total Points: 80

Motomart (Kensington Dr.) - Total Points: 80

TJ's Steakhouse - Total Points: 80
 

23-0756 Police Department Support Services Memo
 

Support Services Memo 06-28-23.docxAttachments:

23-0742 Special Events:

Appleton Fox Cities Kiwanis Club, 13th Annual Fox Cities Butterfly 

Festival, City Park, June 17th

Appleton Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management Department, 

Movie on the Hill Series, Appleton Memorial Park - Amphitheater, June 

22nd, July 6th, July 20th, August 3rd

Appleton Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management Department, 

Fun Runs, Appleton Memorial Park Soccer Field, June 22nd and July 

23rd 2023

YMCA of the Fox Cities, YMCA Swim Team Summer Classic, ERB 

Pool, June 17th - 18th 2023

YMCA of the Fox Cities, YMCA Swim Team 24th Bird Bath Invitational, 

ERB Pool, July 7th - 9th 2023

Appleton Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management Department, 

Playground Fair, Pierce Park, July 27th - 28th 2023
  

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 6/26/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22884
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=62642856-bdca-4798-9d6d-c895ad95ba8e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22885
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d3e1d6e5-8295-40f9-9d2d-23f0a3802a8c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22927
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22931
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3344912d-0dcd-4327-89ce-6eab7d3ea9b3.docx
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22918


June 28, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

23-0741 Directors Report

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

-Recruit Academy Update

3. Police Chief

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during 

this meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

*We are currently experiencing intermittent issues/outages with our audio/video 

equipment.  Meeting live streams and recordings are operational but unreliable at times .  

This is due to delays in receiving necessary system hardware components.  We 

continue to look for solutions in the interim and we hope to have these issues resolved 

soon.

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 6/26/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22917


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, June 14, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

This meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and WolffPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-0684 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 05/24/2023

S&L Minutes 05-24-23.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

23-0613 Class "B" Beer License application for Core's Lounge LLC d/b/a Core's 

Lounge, Kor Xiong, Agent, located at 1350 W College Ave Suite D, 

contingent upon approval from the Community Development, 

Inspections and Police  departments.

Core's Lounge.pdfAttachments:

Croatt moved, seconded by Schultz, that the license application be held until 

the next meeting on June 28th. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22860
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=82c55691-d557-41d2-b78e-345c38bb4179.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22789
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4cf46c5f-068c-45ad-915b-6916a0ec07b5.pdf


June 14, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0651 Shared Equipment Agreement

Equipment Sharing Agreement.pdfAttachments:

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Agreement be recommended 

for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff5 - 

23-0652 Request Approval of the Agreement Between the City of Appleton and 

Wisconsin Emergency Management for Hazardous Materials 

Response for Northeast Wisconsin

North East Wisconsin Hazmat Response System Services 

Agreement 23-25.pdf

Attachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Van Zeeland, that the Agreement be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff5 - 

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Schultz moved, Van Zeeland seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  

The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff5 - 

23-0650 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine application for Wild River Cafe 

LLC d/b/a Wild River Cafe, Randall Stadtmueller, Agent, located at 

425 W Water St Suite 100, contingent upon approval from the 

Community Development, Finance, Health and Inspections 

departments.

Wild River Cafe.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

23-0616 Class "B" Beer License application for United Sports Association for 

Youth d/b/a USA Sports Complex, Eric Gebhard, Agent, located at 

3300 E Evergreen Dr, contingent upon approval from the Community 

Development and Inspections departments.

USA Sports Complex.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

23-0620 Additional 2023-2024 Alcohol License Renewal applications, 

contingent upon approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 

30, 2023.

2023-24 Alcohol License Renewals-3rd set.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22827
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7f9616ab-a922-4bba-888c-7caf2a33d194.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22828
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2fe35848-d23f-493f-ab6a-88f6a9077e85.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22826
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bdd2011b-1bcb-465f-a3cb-3f02bb9d53ee.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22792
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a591172b-11f6-40cb-be7c-d0a87318c30c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22796
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=464ef4db-ec2d-4887-9e17-47e1ae0db60a.pdf


June 14, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0473 Temporary Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License 

Premise Amendment application for Trout Museum of Art, Christina 

Turner, Agent, to include Houdini Plaza, on August 25, 2023, 

contingent upon approval from the Community Development, Fire, 

Health and Inspections departments.

Trout Museum.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

23-0610 Cigarette and Tobacco Products Retail License application for 

Appleton Liquor LLC, Heidi Guta, Applicant, located at 2727 N Meade 

St.

Appleton Liquor S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

23-0637 2023-2024 Cigarette and Tobacco Products Renewal application for 

Andrew Thornell d/b/a Marleys Smoke Shop, located at 530 W College 

Avenue.

Marleys Smoke Shop S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

23-0611 Pet Store License Renewal application for Petco Animal Supplies 

Stores, Inc. d/b/a Petco #1656, located at 3829 E Calumet St, 

contingent upon approval from the Inspections department.

Petco #1656 S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

23-0612 Salvage Dealer's License Renewal application for Golper Supply Co, 

David Golper, Applicant, located at 1810 W Edgewood Dr, Grand 

Chute WI 54913, contingent upon approval from the Inspections 

department.

Golper Supply Co S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

23-0617 Salvage Dealer License renewal application for Mach IV Motors LLC, 

Kara Tullberg, Applicant, located at 600 E Hancock St.

Mach IV Motors S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22649
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b3f85a31-1e98-41d2-be83-404995544e06.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22786
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=96da43db-689a-4e72-9804-09b4fbf7bb33.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22813
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6eb12ca4-8e8b-49bd-92f7-0089ba0c679a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22787
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ba075fec-09a7-48a8-895d-64cdd1fe9123.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22788
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=29aba850-0779-4b79-bd3c-d4b4696dec3d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22793
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3899ab5e-8aaf-4a2b-bc4d-448e1a7bbd99.pdf


June 14, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Information Items7.

23-0653 Special Events:

African Heritage Inc, Juneteenth Celebration, Jones Park June 10th - 

11th 2023

Lawrence University Commencement Ceremony, Main Hall Green, 

June 11th 2023

ADI with Heid Music, Street Music Week/Make Music Day, College 

Ave between Richmond and Durkee, June 12th - June 20th 2023 
 

23-0619 Director's Report

1. City Clerk

2. Police Chief

3. Fire Chief
 

Adjournment8.

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Siebers, that the meeting be adjourned at 

5:42 p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff5 - 

Page 4City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22829
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22795


____________________________________________________ 
 

   

____________________________________________________ 
 

 
May 18, 2023 
 
Sushi Lover 
527 W College Avenue 
Appleton, WI 54911 
 
Attention: Zhen Zhen Sun, Agent 

 
Dear Alcohol License Holder, 
 
The purpose of this letter is to inform you of the status of the demerit points against your alcohol 
license for the premises known as Sushi Lover, located at 527 W College Avenue, in the City of 
Appleton.  Furthermore, you are hereby required to attend the Safety and Licensing Committee 
on June 14th at 5:30 pm in the Council Chambers, to inform the Committee about your efforts to 
rectify the issues that caused the imposition of any demerit points. 
 
Your establishment recently had a violation for no licensed operator on the premises on March 
13, 2023, which resulted in convictions on May 17, 2023.  This violation carries an assessment 
of 40 demerit points.  At this time, the license for this establishment has a total of 120 demerit 
points assessed against it within the last 36 months. 
 
Please be advised that if any establishment holding an alcohol license accumulates 150-199 
demerit points within a 24-month period, the license is subject to suspension for not less than 10 
days nor more than 90 days.  If any alcohol licensee accumulates 200 or more demerit points 
within a 36-month period, the license is subject to revocation.  A copy of the ordinance was 
provided to you at the time you received your license.   
  
The City of Appleton Police Department offers free training to help ensure your establishment is 
operating in a manner that is safe and legal.  If you are interested in taking advantage of this 
free training, please contact Lt. Adam Nagel at 920-832-5524. 
 
If you have any questions related to this matter, please contact me at 920-832-6443. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Kami Lynch, City Clerk 

LEGAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Office of the City Clerk 
Kami Lynch, Clerk 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 
Phone: 920/832-6443 

  
 



REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

REDACTED

05/24/2023



REDACTED





REDACTED

REDACTED









 



REDACTED

REDACTED



WI

6/7/2023

REDACTED

REDACTED







REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

06/28/2023



REDACTED





REDACTED

06/28/2023

07/12/23







06/28/2023







REDACTED

07/12/2023

07/19/23





REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED



1957

REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED



 

 

 

 

To:  Alderperson Hartzheim, Human Resources Committee Chairperson 

  Alderperson Croatt, Safety and Licensing Committee Chairperson 

  

From:  Chief Polly Olson  

  

Date:   June 28, 2023 

 

Subject: Informational Item – Safety and Licensing Committee 

  Action Item – HR/IT 

 

 

The Support Services Lieutenant will be reassigned to patrol on January 1, 2024. With this change, we have 

reassigned some duties to the Support Services Administrative Support Specialist position. The Administrative 

Support Specialist will be changed to the Professional Development Administrative Specialist under the 

supervision of the Investigations and Support Services Captain. The increase in position duties led to a 

reclassification of this position from pay grade 5 to pay grade 6. Changing this position effective immediately 

will allow for time to cross-train. 

 

There will be no financial impact associated with this move in 2023. 

 

 

 

Chief Polly Olson 
 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 06-14-23
	0002_1_Demerit Point Notification Letter 2023 - Sushi Lover
	LEGAL & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
	Office of the City Clerk

	0003_1_Core's Lounge
	0003_2_CoresLounge 2023 Lic Denial Letter
	0004_1_Request to Apply for WE Energies Grant for EMS Supplies and Training Items
	0005_1_Taste of Thai
	0006_1_Alexandra D Beck SL
	0007_1_Emmetts Bar Grill SL
	0008_1_Stone Arch Brewpub - Summer Tuesday Nights SL
	0009_1_Stone Arch Brewpub - Mile of Music SL
	0010_1_Fox Cities PAC SL
	0011_1_Appleton Area Jaycees SL
	0012_1_St Pius X Catholic Church - Summer Festival SL
	0013_1_Creative Downtown Appleton - MoM Jones SL
	0015_1_Support Services Memo 06-28-23



